
 

 

 

A DDE NDUM NO. 02 
CITY OF FAIRHOPE 

 
Bid No. 031-21 

ON-CALL CONTRACTOR SERVICES FOR WATER AND SEWER 
 
 

 
This addendum is to provide all potential bidders with answers to questions received in reference to 
this invitation to Bid. The following information has been provided by the Water/Wastewater 
Superintendent, Jason Langley.   
 
 
Question/ Answer 
 

1. Does the price for the standard 60’ water service bore go on the “Water Service Connection 
Long Side”? And, if so, where does the ‘price per foot after’ go”   
Yes. For water service on ¾” or 1” pipe, the bidder should bid on price per foot after the standard 
60’ bore. 
 

2. And, the force main labor Bore item. Is the price for 1 ft based on a 60’ bore as well? 
Bidder should bid on price per foot. 
 

3. On the traffic control for construction, is the 1 each price per day? 
Yes. 1 equals price per 1 day. 
 

4. Does the hourly rate for 4-man crew cover just the workers? Or, equipment also? If equipment, 
does it need to cover a backhoe, or a large track hoe with trench box, wheel loader, de-
watering equipment, and compaction equipment? 
The hourly rate covers the 4-man crew with a large track hoe with trench box. 
 

5. Does the fire hydrant new install with tapping sleeve include the hot tap, or is the city tapping 
the line? 
Yes. This price would include the hot tap. 

 

Bidders are to sign and include signed Addendum No.02 with submitted bid documents. 
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          By 

 

 

  

City of Fairhope 

Purchasing Manager  

  Dee Dee Brandt 

  deedeeb@fairhopeal.gov 

 

Posted: 7-28-2021 
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